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Thursby, Kim 0400

From: Yuri Turovsky <yuri.turovsky@liquidenviro.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:49 PM

To: Epost HWRS

Subject: RE: Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC;FLD 981 923 484;Renewal Notice for Used Oil &

Material Processing Operating Permits

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding to this
email.

Received.

YURI TUROVSKY | PLANT MANAGER

E: YURI.TUROVSKY@LIQUIDENVIRO.COM | O: 904.354.0372 | C: 904.509.2032 | F: 904.353.4033
LiQuUID ENVIRONMENTAL SOLUTIONS | 1640 TALLEYRAND AVENUE | JACKSONVILLE | FL | 32206
LIQUIDENVIRO.COM | LINKEDIN | FACEBOOK

THE NATION’S MOST TRUSTED RECYCLER OF LIQUID WASTE.

FOR CUSTOMER ASSISTANCE, PLEASE CALL OUR 24/7/365 CUSTOMER SOLUTIONS CENTER: 866.MY.GREASE (694.7327).

From: Thursby, Kim <Kim.Thursby@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 1:17 PM

To: Yuri Turovsky <yuri.turovsky@liquidenviro.com>

Cc: Smith, Michell M. <Michell.M.Smith@FloridaDEP.gov>; Walker, Kim (Waste) <Kim.Walker@FloridaDEP.gov>;
'bastek.brian@epa.gov' <bastek.brian@epa.gov>; 'merizalde.carlos@epa.gov' <merizalde.carlos@epa.gov>;
'vogel.jennifer@epa.gov' <vogel.jennifer@epa.gov>; Simmons, Jennifer L. <Jennifer.L.Simmons@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Eldredge, Susan F <Susan.Eldredge@dep.state.fl.us>; Bradshaw, Bonnie M. <Bonnie.Bradshaw@floridadep.gov>;
Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Petersen, Dane <Dane.Petersen@FloridaDEP.gov>; Buselli, Bradley
<Bradley.Buselli@dep.state.fl.us>; Ciaravella, Philip <Philip.Ciaravella@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kromhout, Elizabeth
<Elizabeth.Kromhout@FloridaDEP.gov>; Kothur, Bheem <Bheem.Kothur@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC;FLD 981 923 484;Renewal Notice for Used Oil & Material
Processing Operating Permits

This message originated outside of Liquid Environmental Solutions.

In an effort to provide a more efficient service, the Florida Department of Environmental Protection’s
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting section is forwarding the attached document to you by
electronic correspondence “e-correspondence” in lieu of a hard copy through the normal postal
service.

We ask that you verify receipt of this document by sending a “reply” message to
epost_hwrs@dep.state.fl.us (An automatic “reply message” is not sufficient to verify receipt). If your
email address has changed or you anticipate that it will change in the future, please advise




accordingly in your reply. You may also update this information by contacting Kim Thursby at (850)
245-8792.

The attached document is in “pdf’ format and will require Adobe Reader 6 or higher to open properly.
You may download a free copy of this software at www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html.

Your cooperation in helping us affect this process by replying as requested is greatly appreciated. If
you should have any questions about the attached document(s), please direct your questions to the
contact person listed in the correspondence.

Michell Mason Smith

Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

=l




FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF R v
Environmental Protection Jeanette Nufiez

Lt. Governor

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Shawn Hamlliton
Secretary

July 27,2022

Mr. Yuri Turovsky, Plant Manager

Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC
1640 Talleyrand Avenue

Jacksonville, Florida 32206
Yuri.turovsky@liquidenviro.com

Re:  Renewal Notice for Used Oil & Material Processing Operating Permits
Liquid Environmental Solutions of Florida, LLC
EPA ID Number: FLD 981 923 484
Current Operating Permit Numbers: 72815-017-HO, 72815-018-SO
Dual County

Dear Mr. Turovsky:

The purpose of this letter is to provide notice that the permit numbers 71815-017-HO and 72815-
018-SO will expire on November 20, 2022. Prior to sixty (60) calendar days before the
expiration of these permits, a complete application for the renewal of the permits shall be
submitted on forms and in a manner prescribed by the Department and as stated in your permits.
A complete application is due by September 20, 2022.

One hard and one electronic copy of the permit application shall be sent to:

Environmental Administrator

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Hazardous Waste Program and Permitting

2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4560

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

AND
Environmental Administrator
Department of Environmental Protection

Northeast District Office, 8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100, Jacksonville,
Florida 32256,

www. floridadep.gov



http://www.floridadep.gov/
mailto:Yuri.turovsky@liquidenviro.com

Yuri Turovsky, Plant Manager
July 27,2022
Page 2 of 2

The application shall meet the fee requirements of Rule 62-4.050, Rule 62-710.800(4), Rule 62-
701.900(4) and Rule 62-730, F.A.C. The Permittee shall submit a copy of the cover letter
accompanying the appropriate permit fee of $2,000.00 and $1,000.00, for Used Oil and Solid
Waste, respectively. The permit applications and the fees to:

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program
2600 Blair Stone Road, M.S. 4550

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

The renewal fees may also be submitted electronically. However, if the Permittee intends to
submit the renewal fees electronically, the Permittee shall obtain instructions from the
Department on how to submit the renewal fees electronically prior to attempting such submittal
and shall follow such instructions in making the electronic fees submittal.

Since the permit application is due on September 20, 2022, please make arrangements as soon as
possible if a pre-application meeting is required. If you have any questions, please contact
Bheem Kothur, P.E., DEE by telephone at (850) 245-8781 or by e-mail at
bheem.kothur@floridadep.gov

Sincerely,

AL/

Michell Mason Smith, Environmental Administrator
Hazardous Waste Program & Permitting

MS/bk
cc:

Brian Bastek, EPA Region 4 bastek.brian@epa.gov

Carlos Merizalde, EPA Region 4, merizalde.carlos@epa.gov

Jennifer Vogel, EPA Region 4, vogel.jennifer@epa.gov

Jennifer Simmons, DEP Headquarters, jennifer.simmons@floridadep.gov
Susan Eldredge, DEP Headquarters, susan.eldredge@floridadep.gov
Bonnie Bradshaw, Northwest District, bonnie.bradshaw@floridadep.gov
Janet Ashwood, DEP Headquarters, janet.ashwood@floridadep.gov
Dane Petersen, OGC, DEP Headquarters, dane.petersen@floridadep.gov
Bradley Buselli, DEP Headquarters, bradley.buselli@floridadep.gov
Philip Ciaravella, DEP Headquarters, philip.ciaravella@floridadep.gov
Elizabeth Kromhout, DEP Headquarters, elizabeth.kromhout@floridadep.gov
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